December 8, 1965

Mr. Danon Gates
702 South 46th Street

Lawton, Oklahoma 73301

Dear My. Gates:

I ragret that I am umable to assist you concerning
photogeaphs dealing with the assassimation of President
Kennedy. The criminal actien resulting from the assassin-

ation is still peading in the Appesls Court. As a re~
sult of this action, we axe umable to release any infor-

mation concerning the sasassivation of Prasident Kennedy.

The Warren Report is available and liﬁuld be of interest
to you in the {nformation you requested. |

Yery tzuly yours,

J’l R. M"
Chief of Police

JRC:tPA



